

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS, RESOLVES AND CONSTITUTIONAL RESOLUTIONS

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND McLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1973

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

1973

Sec. 5. R. S., T. 7, § 636, repealed and replaced. Section 636 of Title 7 of the Revised Statutes is repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

§ 636. Exemptions

Producers selling eggs of their own producing direct to consumer are exempt from sections 631 to 639. "Restricted eggs" may be sold by any egg producer or packer on his own premises directly to household consumer for use by such consumer and members of his household and his nonpaying guests and employees.

Any producer with less than 3,000 birds are exempt from the restricted egg clause only. All sales by a producer-shipper to other shippers are exempt except when they are marked as to grade or size.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 49

AN ACT Relating to Board of Trustees of Independent Churches.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 13, § 3024, amended. Section 3024 of Title 13 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by chapter 159 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

§ 3024. Election of officers

The resident members shall, by ballot, elect a clerk, treasurer, a ~~business committee~~ board of trustees of not less than 3 members who are voters and such other officers as they may deem necessary.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 13, § 3025, amended. The first sentence of section 3025 of Title 13 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

The clerk, treasurer and a majority of the ~~business committee~~ board of trustees of every independent local church incorporated under sections 3021 to 3024 shall prepare a certificate in form approved by the Attorney General setting forth the name of such church, the town or city where located and the number and names of its ~~business committee~~ board of trustees, and shall sign and make oath to it and shall file the same in the office of the Secretary of State.

Sec. 3. R. S., T. 13, § 3026, amended. The last 2 sentences of section 3026 of Title 13 of the Revised Statutes are amended to read as follows:

When no provision is made by any vote or bylaw of the church for calling meetings, they shall be called by the ~~business committee~~ board of trustees by posting notices of the time, place and purposes of said meeting, in the same manner and for the same time as is prescribed in section 3022. Meet-

ings shall in the same manner, be called by said ~~committee~~ board, upon the written request of at least 6 members of the church qualified to vote.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 50

AN ACT Relating to Outside Signs at Offices of and Increasing Fees of Change of Location of Real Estate Brokers.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 32, § 4117, amended. The first paragraph of section 4117 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 14 of chapter 468 of the public laws of 1971, is further amended to read as follows:

Every resident real estate broker holding an active license shall maintain a fixed and definite place of business in this State, affording the public the right of privacy to which a person is entitled when discussing or revealing personal affairs and finances, occupied either continually or at regular periods by himself or a licensee where he may be contacted without unreasonable delay and shall place and maintain a sign in a conspicuous place on the premises at or near the outside entrance to his principal office and all branch offices. The sign shall indicate that he is a real estate broker and his name shall be clearly shown thereon. Such sign shall be written in clear and legible letters of not less than 2 inches in height and shall be placed so that it can easily be observed. Any branch office shall be similarly staffed at regular periods by a licensee and identified as set forth. If the real estate broker maintains more than one place of business within the State, a duplicate license shall be issued to such broker for each branch office maintained and a fee of ~~2~~ \$5 shall be paid for each duplicate license. A fee of ~~2~~ \$5 shall be paid for a replacement license or a license for change of business location or branch office.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 32, § 4117, amended. The first sentence of the 2nd paragraph of section 4117 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

Notice in writing shall be given to the commission by each licensee of any change of principal business location no later than 10 days after the change of such location, whereupon the commission shall issue a new license for the unexpired period for a fee of ~~2~~ \$5.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 51

AN ACT Establishing the Lowell E. Barnes Wildlife Management Area, Oxford County.